



**GRANT N°:** 871153  
**PROJECT ACRONYME :** JERICO-S3  
**PROJECT NAME :** Joint European Research Infrastructure for Coastal Observatories - Science, services, sustainability  
**COORDINATOR :** Laurent DELAUNEY - Ifremer, France - jerico-s3@ifremer.fr

<b>JERICO-S3 MILESTONE</b>	
Joint European Research Infrastructure network for Coastal Observatory <b>Science, Services, Sustainability</b>	
<b>MS#, WP# and full title</b>	JERICO-S3 MS15 - WP2 - "WP3 session including in ARW#4 individual IRS breakout sessions #4"
<b>5 Key words</b>	
<b>Lead beneficiary</b>	NIVA
<b>Lead Author</b>	Andrew Luke King
<b>Co-authors</b>	
<b>Contributors</b>	
<b>Submission date</b>	01/12/2023

→ Please specify the type of milestone:

- Report after a workshop or a meeting (TEMPLATE A)
- Report after a specific action (TEMPLATE B) (test, diagnostic, implementation,...)
- Document (TEMPLATE B) (guidelines,...)
- Other (TEMPLATE B) (to specify) .....

<b>Diffusion list</b>			
<u>Consortium beneficiaries</u>	Third parties	Associated Partners	other

**PROPRIETARY RIGHTS STATEMENT**

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION, WHICH IS PROPRIETARY TO THE **JERICO-S3** CONSORTIUM. NEITHER THIS DOCUMENT NOR THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHALL BE USED, DUPLICATED OR COMMUNICATED EXCEPT WITH THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE **JERICO-S3** COORDINATOR.

*According to the Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation) and the 78-17 modified law of 6 January 1978, you have a right of access, rectification, erasure of your personal data and a right of restriction to the data processing. You can exercise your rights before the Ifremer data protection officer by mail at the following address: IFREMER – Délégué à la protection des données- Centre Bretagne – ZI de la Pointe du Diable – CS 10070 – 29280 Plouzané - FRANCE or by email: [dpo@ifremer.fr](mailto:dpo@ifremer.fr) // [jerico@ifremer.fr](mailto:jerico@ifremer.fr)*

*Ifremer shall not hold your personal data for longer than necessary with regard to the purpose of the data processing and shall destroy it thereafter.*



## TABLE OF CONTENT

A) TEMPLATE A - report after a workshop or a meeting	2
1. A - Attendees	2
2. A - Statement of Decisions	2
3. A - Agenda A - Main report	2
4. A - Conclusions	2
5. A - Annexes and references	2

## **A) TEMPLATE A - report after a workshop or a meeting**

### **1.A - Attendees**

Cf list of attendees in Annex.

### **2.A - Statement of Decisions**

Cf decisions taken in Annex.

### **3.A - Agenda A - Main report**

The report presents the results of the WP3 session that took place during the JERICO-S3 ARW#4 workshop, on the 19th of April 2023.

### **4.A - Conclusions**

The WP3 session of ARW#4 reached its objectives.

### **5.A - Annexes and references**

<b><u>MEETING NAME</u></b>	<b><u>WP3 MS15</u></b>
<b>MEETING DATE</b>	<b>19.04.2023 9:00 – 10:30</b>
<b>CONNECTION PARAMETERS</b>	<b>in-person</b>

**ATTENDEES LIST (NB: signed paper attendees list compulsory for physical meetings)**

<b>JERICO-Week 2023</b>			
	<b>LAST NAME</b>	<b>First name</b>	<b>Institute</b>
1	<b>Artigas</b>	Felipe	CNRS
2	<b>Baricevic</b>	Ana	IRB (Host)
3	<b>Berry</b>	Alan	Marine Institute
4	<b>Blauw</b>	Anouk	Deltares
5	<b>Borst</b>	Kees	Rijkswaterstaat
6	<b>Brix</b>	Holger	Hereon
7	<b>Cantoni</b>	Carolina	CNR
8	<b>Charcos Llorens</b>	Miguel	SOCIB
9	<b>Charria</b>	Guillaume	Ifremer
10	<b>Cianca</b>	Andres	PLOCAN
11	<b>Cocquemot</b>	Lucie	Ifremer
12	<b>Coppola</b>	Laurent	CNRS
13	<b>Corgnati</b>	Lorenzo	CNR-ISMAR

14	<b>Delauney</b>	Laurent	Ifremer ( <b>Coordinator</b> )
15	<b>Delory</b>	Eric	PLOCAN
16	<b>Detoc</b>	Jérôme	Ifremer
17	<b>Dewey</b>	Richard	<b>STAC</b> (Ocean Canada)
18	<b>Durand</b>	Dominique	COVARTEC AS
19	<b>Farcy</b>	Patrick	<b>STAC</b> (Ifremer)
20	<b>Fernandez</b>	Vicente	EuroGOOS
21	<b>Frangoulis</b>	Constantin	HCMR
22	<b>Frigstad</b>	Helene	NIVA
23	<b>Gaughan</b>	Paul	Marine Institute
24	<b>Godiveau</b>	Léa	Ifremer ( <b>Coordination</b> )
25	<b>Grémare</b>	Antoine	CNRS-UB
26	<b>Grižančić</b>	Lana	IRB ( <b>Technical Staff</b> )
27	<b>Iglesias Campos</b>	Alejandro	<b>STAC</b> (OSPAR)
28	<b>Irisson</b>	Jean-Olivier	CNRS
29	<b>Kaiser</b>	David	HZG
30	<b>Karlson</b>	Bengt	SMHI
31	<b>King</b>	Andrew	NIVA
32	<b>Knjaz</b>	Mia	IRB ( <b>Technical Staff</b> )
33	<b>Lallier</b>	François	<b>STAC</b> (EMB)
34	<b>Lefebvre</b>	Alain	Ifremer

35	<b>Liblik</b>	Taavi	TalTech
36	<b>Lima</b>	Vânia	IH-PT
37	<b>Lips</b>	Inga	EuroGOOS
38	<b>Lorente</b>	Pablo	PUERTOS DEL ESTADO
39	<b>Loughlin</b>	Christine	Marine Institute
40	<b>Magaldi</b>	Marcello	CNR
41	<b>Mantovani</b>	Carlo	CNR
42	<b>Maric Pfannkuchen</b>	Daniela	IRB (Host)
43	<b>Marini</b>	Simone	CNR-ISMAR
44	<b>Martins</b>	Inês	IH-PT
45	<b>Möller</b>	Klas Ove	Hereon
46	<b>Mostajir</b>	Behzad	CNRS-Marbec
47	<b>Munoz Mas</b>	Cristian	IMR
48	<b>Pearlman</b>	Francoise	IEEE
49	<b>Pearlman</b>	Jay	IEEE
50	<b>Pfannkuchen</b>	Martin	IRB (Host)
51	<b>Reilly</b>	Kieran	Marine Institute
52	<b>Rubio</b>	Anna	AZTI
53	<b>Seppälä</b>	Jukka	SYKE
54	<b>She</b>	Jun	DMI
55	<b>Smodlaka Tankovic</b>	Mirta	IRB (Host)

56	<b>Vitorino</b>	João	IH-PT
57	<b>Wehde</b>	Henning	IMR
58	<b>Bourrin</b>	François	CNRS
59	<b>Martínez</b>	Enoc	UPC
60	<b>Villoria Serrano</b>	<b>Juan Miguel</b>	SOCIB

## AGENDA - TALKING POINTS

#	Time	Description	LINK TO DOC(s)	Speaker
1	9:00	Status of WP3		Andrew King
2	9:05	Update from Norwegian Sea IRS		Henning Wehde
3	9:12	Update from KASKEN IRS		Bengt Karlson
4	9:19	Update from Bay of Biscay IRS		Anna Rubio
5	9:26	Update from Iberian Atlantic Margin IRS		Joao Vitorino
6	9:33	Update from Northern Adriatic Sea IRS		Fabio Brunetti
6	9:40	Interactive session via Slido		Andrew King/Martin Pfannkuchen
7	9:45	WP3 in relation to the ESFRI and the future for JERICO-RI		Andrew King/Martin Pfannkuchen

## SUMMARY OF ACTIONS (Homework)

<b>ACTION</b>	<b>LEAD</b>	<b>Deadline</b>	<b>REFERENCE, DOCS, LINKS?</b>
Progress towards developing text and content for Deliverables 3.4 and 3.5	All IRS leads	Early 2024	

--	--	--	--

## MINUTES AND NOTES

- Andrew introduced the session with an overview and general update about WP3 IRSs.
- IRS leads Henning Wehde, Bengt Karlson, Anna Rubio, Joao Vitorino, and Fabio Brunetti gave updates on behalf of the IRS that they lead
- Slido based discussion questions were presented and carried out; open discussion with attendees and IRS leads summarised key concepts presented in the word clouds.

Discussion question #1:





Discussion question #2:

What needs to be improved on by IRSs for contribution to the ESFRI application (and ESFRI roadmap phase)?

Wordcloud Poll  49 responses  33 participants

